MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEx I N GTO N

MEMORANDUM
TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Salty Hamilton, CAO

Utban County Council Members

MONICA CONRAD
PARKS AND RECREATION
DIRECTOR

FROM:
Patks and Recreation
DATE: March 4, 2022
SUBJECT: Creech Family Foundation, Inc. Donation
Request:

Authorization to facilitate council action to accept a donation from the Creech Family Foundation, Inc., in
the amount of $30,000.00 for the purchase of handicap accessible outdoor fitness equipment to be added to
Castlewood Park.

Purpose of Request:

The purpose of this request is to receive the donation and redistribute into a Parks expense account so the

fitness equipment can be purchased.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $30,000 donation

The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

Account number: 1103 707602 7221 90320 716

File Numbet:

0258-22

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford
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